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Scott S. Harris

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

RE: Artur Davis v. Legal Services Alabama, Inc. et al.; No. 22-231
Unopposed Request for Extension of Time to File Response

Dear Mr. Harris:

| represent the Respondents in the above styled case. The Court requested that we file
a response to the Petition for Certiorari by November 7, 2022. | am set for trial on a
two-week trial docket beginning on that date and am currently devoting substantial time
to prepare for the trial. | am therefore requesting an extension of thirty (30) days to
submit the requested response. | have consulted with Petitioner's counsel who has
advised that he does not object to the requested extension.
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